

Wednesday, 17 January 2024

TO EACH MEMBER OF GLOUCESTER CITY COUNCIL

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a **MEETING OF THE COUNCIL** of the **CITY OF GLOUCESTER** to be held at the Civic Suite, North Warehouse, The Docks, Gloucester, GL1 2EP on **Thursday, 25th January 2024** at **6.30 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. MINUTES (Pages 17 - 44)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 16 November 2023.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive from Members, declarations of the existence of any disclosable pecuniary, or non-pecuniary, interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any agenda item. Please see Agenda Notes.

4. CALL OVER

Item 9 will be debated and does not need to be reserved for discussion.

- (a) Call over (items 10-17) will be read out at the meeting and Members invited to reserve the items for discussion.
- (b) To approve the recommendations of those reports which have not been reserved for discussion.

5. **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (15 MINUTES)**

The opportunity is given to members of the public to put questions to Cabinet Members or Committee Chairs. Questions mays provided that questions do not contravene the provisions set out Council Procedure Rule 10(2).

To ask a question at this meeting, please submit it to <u>democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk</u> by 12 noon on Friday 19 January 2024 or telephone 01452 396203 for support.

6. **PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS (15 MINUTES)**

A period not exceeding three minutes is allowed for the presentation of a petition or deputation provided that no such petition or deputation is in relation to:

- Matters relating to individual Council Officers, or
- Matters relating to current or pending legal proceedings

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS

To receive announcements from:

- a) The Mayor
- b) Leader of the Council
- c) Members of the Cabinet
- d) Chairs of Committees
- e) Head of Paid Service

8. MEMBERS' QUESTION TIME

a) Leader and Cabinet Members' Question Time (45 minutes)

Any member of the Council may ask the Leader of the Council or any Cabinet Member any question upon:

- Any matter relating to the Council's administration
- Any matter relating to any report of the Cabinet appearing on the Council's summons
- A matter coming within their portfolio of responsibilities
- b) Questions to Chairs of Meetings (15 Minutes)

Questions and responses will be published at least 24 hours before the meeting. Supplementary questions will be put and answered during the meeting, subject to the relevant time limit.

ISSUES FOR DECISION BY COUNCIL

9. **PETITION - SAINTBRIDGE POND AND NATURE RESERVE (Pages 45 - 50)**

To consider the report of the Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Environment concerning the Council's proposed response to a petition regarding Saintbridge Pond and Nature Reserve that has obtained in excess of 1,000 signatures, thus triggering a Council debate in accordance with the Council's Petitions Scheme.

10. COUNCIL TAX - SECOND PROPERTY PREMIUM AND EMPTY HOMES PREMIUM AMENDMENT (Pages 51 - 56)

To consider the report of the Cabinet Member for Performance and Resources recommending that from 1st April 2025 council tax be increased for properties occupied only periodically and for empty homes.

11. LOCAL COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT SCHEME (Pages 57 - 62)

To consider the report of the Cabinet Member for Performance and Resources seeking approval to retain the current Local Council Tax Support Scheme for 2024/25.

12. CHELTENHAM, GLOUCESTER AND TEWKESBURY COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY JOINT COMMITTEE (Pages 63 - 76)

To consider the report of the Cabinet Member for Planning and Housing Strategy seeking approval from Council for the establishment of a Joint Committee to facilitate governance of the allocation of infrastructure funding from Community Infrastructure Levy receipts received by Cheltenham, Gloucester and Tewkesbury.

13. REVIEW OF MEMBERS' ALLOWANCES 2024 (Pages 77 - 98)

To consider the report of the Chair of the Independent Remuneration Panel concerning the review of Members' allowances and seeking a decision on an appropriate scheme for the payment of allowances in 2024-25.

14. CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES (Pages 99 - 154)

To consider the report of the Head of Paid Service regarding various changes to the Council's Constitution.

15. REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICT AND POLLING PLACES (Pages 155 - 180)

The consider the report of the Returning Officer concerning the recommendations from the compulsory Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places.

16. DESIGNATION OF MONITORING OFFICER (Pages 181 - 184)

To consider the report of the Head of Paid Service regarding the designation of a Monitoring Officer for the Council.

17. PROGRAMME OF MEETINGS, MAY 2024-APRIL 2026 (Pages 185 - 212)

To consider the report of the Policy and Governance Manager seeking approval for the Programme of Meetings, May 2024-April 2026.

MOTIONS FROM MEMBERS

18. NOTICES OF MOTION

1. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR CHAMBERS-DUBUS

"In 2021, across England and Wales the proportion of disabled people was 17.8% so in the drive for equality this council needs to make sure 17.8% of licenced taxis and private hire vehicles available during all operating hours are Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles (WAVs).

Currently, whilst there are WAVs licensed by the council most only operate during daytime hours and many of those concentrate on providing specialist services to schools, colleges and other day time projects. This means that disabled people struggle and are often limited when needing a taxi to go shopping, get to work or go the railway station etc.

The situation in the evening and at weekends is worsened as there are very few taxis and operators prepared or available to take disabled people for a night out to the cinema, pub, restaurant, nightclub or simply to visit friends.

Whilst acknowledging the Councils licensing team are making changes to increase the number of WAVs, taxi and private hire operators need further encouragement to ensure that at least 17.8% are WAVs.

This council therefore resolves to:

- Provide business rate discounts to taxi operators who can ensure 17.8% of their vehicles are WAVs and operate them at all times of the day.
- Offer a registration rebate to operators who provide WAVs in the evenings and during weekends.
- Provide free, quality disability awareness training to operators and drivers to enable them to safely transport disabled people.
- Consider other incentives for operators.

Review and increase the percentage of WAVs available for public use, particularly during the evenings and at weekends."

2. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR HUDSON

"This Councils notes;

A motion to this council on spiking in 2021 has helped progress the work by the Council and offers thanks to Gloucestershire Constabulary, GCC Licensing team, Nightsafe partners, and the individual licensed premises in Gloucester who have put extra measures in place to prevent and detect incidents of spiking in Gloucester.

The measures include drink testing kits, educational campaigns, the introduction of quiet areas for potential victims, spiking training, urine testing kits, and the successful street medic scheme who are medically trained to help those who may have been spiked and feel unwell.

This Councils supports the continuation and expansion of all these measures to ensure ALL licensed pubs, nightclubs and restaurants in Gloucester are aware of spiking and have provision to prevent and detect incidents in the day and night time economy including knowing how to support potential victims to get help and stay safe.

The Council resolves:

- To explore whether conditions on licenced premises can be included through the Council's licencing regime whether voluntarily or mandatory to ensure venues have appropriate security and staff training in place to improve safety including the search for spiking paraphernalia and recognising signs that someone could be perpetrating this offence;
- To commit to work with key stakeholders, particularly those in the night-time economy, to review existing practices in use and implement all possible safety options as a matter of urgency, including training for staff on how to administer the kits, what to do in the event of a positive result, and promotional material promoting how customers can access the kits;
- To commit to working in partnership with all key stakeholders, to renew Gloucester's Purple Flag status, a benchmark of safety in the night-time economy;
- To work in partnership with all key stakeholders (including The Gloucester BID and OPCC), to determine a funding stream to restart the Best Bar None accreditation scheme which aims to improve and monitor standards of licensed premises."

3. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR HILTON

"This council notes the increase in graffiti that is appearing on private and public buildings across the city.

This council recognises the negative impact that graffiti has on a particular area that is suffering from this anti-social crime.

This council agrees to review its current policy on dealing with the removal of graffiti from both public and private buildings.

This council agrees that it must strengthen its arrangements with key stakeholders to ensure more is done to catch and prosecute the perpetrators in a timely manner."

4. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR A. CHAMBERS

"Gloucester City Council notes that the city centre is looking empty and bland. The city scene is below standard compared to that of the Gloucester Docks area. And the city centre is a grey space that needs uplifting.

Gloucester City Councils mission is to get more people outside and green the grey in our city. We know adding beautiful planters and softening an urban landscape are great ways to achieve this. They create colorful and welcoming spaces for communities that people want to spend time in and enjoy.

Here are five reasons why you this City Council motion should be accepted to enable all city councillors to green the grey.

Improved air quality

Did you know plants absorb carbon dioxide and release oxygen into the air? This is the process known as photosynthesis and as humans breathe in oxygen and breathe out carbon dioxide plants do the opposite making the surrounding air quality better. Trees and plants also act as filters for urban pollutants and fine particulates by trapping the nasties in their leaves and bark. That's why the more plants we have in our Gloucester City environment the better, they not only help us breathe better and cleaner air they form an essential part of our surrounding atmosphere. *City council to add a minimum of 20 planters to the city centre 5 North/ 5 South/ 5 East and 5 West streets. Planters to include colour and greenery.*

Good for mental and physical health

Studies have proven that seeing and being close to plants helps reduce anxiety and stress levels in human beings. Gloucester City is dominated by the hospital tower block some older 1960s apartment blocks that don't have any outside space, that can have a negative effect on adults and children including decreased concentration levels and increased psychological stress. Providing planters in Gloucester will help bring people closer to nature, they will create inviting greener spaces and people are more likely to leave their homes, go outside and exercise if there are attractive spaces filled with colourful plants to enjoy. *Gloucester City Council to include in the planters, plants that give good scents and aromatic smells to the public.*

Sustainable communities

The fact is we all want to contribute to living in a more sustainable world, in cities there are a number of ways we can use plants to contribute to our sustainable development. Rooftop allotments are a great way of growing fruit and vegetables in a sustainable way, it has long term environmental benefits; saves money and is much more nutritious than shop bought produce. The community benefits are also greater as <u>urban gardening</u> connects the community together over common sustainable purposes. *There are several roof top spaces on City Council buildings around the city that are not being used. These would make the perfect place for these allotments. City Council to review places for*

allotments.

Economic benefits

In towns and shopping centres the addition of simple landscaping and planters by businesses can be largely effective in attracting more customers and boosting sales. The addition of plants, flowers and shrubs help to cultivate a positive environment where people can thrive. Greenery can also provide economic benefits to property owners; investing in landscaping can potentially boost property values and attract a wealthier market. Planting can reinforce a sense of identity amongst neighbourhoods providing potential jobs or hobbies for the community. Initiatives like rooftop allotments are a great example of this – they encourage residents to get involved in their communities through allotment rentals all the while providing fresh produce for the locals. *City Council to look into a Greener Gloucester City Centre business Competition. Where businesses make the outside of their premises greener with plants and hanging baskets. The mayor will then pick a winner, second place and runner up.*

Defining spaces & pedestrian movement

Planters, when used strategically, provide the ability to divide spaces and manage pedestrian movement to aid with meeting social distancing requirements; pathways can be clearly separated from other areas. They can also be used to hide unsightly areas, to act as subtle visual and physical access barriers, or simply to enhance dead space between commercial buildings and roads. *Gloucester City Council Centre to look at defining spaces movement with 50 additional planters to be included. These 50 are additional to the 20 planters the City Council are providing. These planters will be sponsored by local businesses. The cost of the planter/ soil/ plants and small advertising badge and QR code to the business website would be covered by the local Gloucester business. This would raised income for the 50 additional sponsored planters as well as help to cover the cost of the watering of the planter. Businesses sponsorships will be for 1 year, and other businesses can take on the sponsorship of planters in following years. This would be a self funding green scheme.*

This motion is a fairly simple motion to make happen, which could be actioned with plan and locations before the 30.03.2024 and implemented with planters on the streets of Gloucester before 30.04.2024 deadline."

5. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR A. CHAMBERS

"Gloucester City Council recognises that Public benches should be viewed for health and wellbeing benefits – not anti-social behaviour.

Gloucester City Council encourages people to hang out on public benches which is recognised as essential for mental health and social wellbeing and should not be viewed as unwelcome lingering or potential anti-social behaviour, according to new research published by the University of Sheffield and The Young Foundation. Researchers in the University's Department of Landscape and the London-based think tank, found that sitting on benches allows people to spend longer outside, which is both beneficial for <u>mental health</u> and allows people to connect with others in their community. This is particularly important for people who find cafes too expensive or may be marginalised from other collective environments, such as work or education.

The findings are part of the Bench Project – a collaboration between the University's Department of Landscape and The Young Foundation with Sheffield Hallam University, The University of Sussex and the Greenwich Inclusion Project – which investigated the use of <u>public spaces</u> in two different London neighbourhoods, Woolwich and Sutton.

The researchers found that access to free public benches was also beneficial for physical health, as they can provide resting places for those with limited mobility to walk around. They also provide places to sit for people who want to meet in large groups, for example teenagers after school, and a space for people who are not in work or education to sit outside and watch the world go by – combatting loneliness and isolation.

The project addressed concerns that hostile architecture – the use of deliberately uncomfortable seating - is being used to dissuade people from meeting in public spaces. And while the traditional park bench – wooden slats, metal arms – is strong on comfort, it's less flexible as a meeting place for many people who enjoy gathering in larger groups.

They also argue that what is considered to be 'anti-social behaviour' around benches is often simply 'differently-social'. They found that people who share space together in a park or town square are largely tolerant of big groups, banter and the occasional drink (only where acceptable, legal and allowed). In diverse communities, this acceptance of a wide range of behaviours is crucial, and being able to use benches and enjoy high quality public space can contribute positively to a sense of local belonging.

The research also found people should be encouraged to use benches through good planning, design and management of spaces. Good visibility, open space, zoned quiet and noisy areas and high pedestrian movement should be used to help people feel safe.

The project, which was funded by the Arts and Humanities Research Council, has produced an 18-minute documentary, titled 'Alone Together, the Social Life of Benches' which will be premiered in Woolwich and Sutton in 2015. Directed by Esther Johnson, the film shows the daily rhythms of life in the two locations.

Clare Rishbeth, from the University of Sheffield's Department of Landscape and the project's Principal Investigator, said: "It is heartening to find how sitting outside can improve quality of life for many people, and underlines the importance of socially aware design of both benches and public space."

Radhika Bynon, from The Young Foundation, added: "Benches are egalitarian,

and the current trend of removing them in cities damages community life. Our research found that benches help <u>people</u> to feel a sense of belonging to an area, and helps to combat loneliness and isolation."

Gloucester City Council understands that good comfortable seating is fundamental on the health and wellbeing of the city Centre.

Therefore Gloucester city council will provide a minimum of 16 x additional benches or seating systems which will take 2 people minimum per application. (Therefore additional seating for 32 people). This will work out as 4 bench/ seat systems per Gate street. 4 x East / 4 x West/ 4 x North/ 4 x South

Gloucester city council will also offer to business the opportunity to sponsor a further 20 benches/ seat systems. To be placed also on these gates streets pedestrian area. The businesses will sponsor the benches and will have a small brass plaque on each bench with which company sponsored the bench and a QR code taking you to the company website.

The sit down Gloucester seating & bench motion is a simple one to get installed and fitted in the city. Therefore action plan to be created with 4 weeks of the motion 25/02/24 sponsorship packages out to public 14/03/24 Installation of seating by 30/04/24

Cllr Chambers notes:

"Outdoor seating reduces isolation. Also when space is shared, everyone benefits – studies show that shared places become safer and more interesting. We are always passing through places; sometimes it's good to just be somewhere and feel a sense of belonging.""

6. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR O'DONNELL

"Council members,

I rise today to propose a motion that addresses a critical issue within our community – the urgent need for emergency accommodation. It is no secret that our city is facing a growing crisis of homelessness and displacement, exacerbated by a lack of affordable housing options. In light of this, I propose that we explore the possibility of converting empty properties into emergency accommodation to provide immediate relief to those in need.

Empty properties, whether they be vacant homes, abandoned buildings, or unused commercial spaces, present a unique opportunity to address the pressing issue of emergency housing. By repurposing these properties, we can swiftly provide safe and secure shelter to individuals and families who find themselves without a home due to unforeseen circumstances.

This motion aims to achieve several key objectives:

- Utilizing Existing Resources: Empty properties represent an underutilised resource within our community. By converting them into emergency accommodation, we can make the most of these existing structures and ensure that they serve a purpose in addressing the urgent needs of our most vulnerable residents.
- 2. Swift Response to Emergencies: Converting empty properties into emergency accommodation allows us to respond quickly to crises such as natural disasters, economic downturns, or sudden displacement. This immediate response is crucial in ensuring that individuals and families have a safe place to stay during times of uncertainty.
- Cost-Effective Solution: Converting empty properties into emergency accommodation can be a cost-effective approach compared to constructing new facilities from scratch. By repurposing existing structures, we can minimize expenses while still providing essential shelter and support services to those in need.
- 4. Community Engagement and Revitalisation: This motion also presents an opportunity for community engagement and revitalisation. By converting empty properties, we can breathe new life into neglected areas, fostering a sense of pride and community ownership. This approach not only addresses the immediate need for emergency accommodation but also contributes to the long-term development of our city.

To achieve these objectives, I propose the following actions:

- 1. Conduct an inventory: Initiate a comprehensive survey to identify and assess all empty properties within our jurisdiction that have the potential to be converted into emergency accommodation.
- 2. Establish partnerships: Collaborate with relevant stakeholders, including property owners, community organizations, and housing agencies, to develop a framework for converting empty properties into emergency accommodation. This partnership will ensure the efficient utilization of resources and expertise.
- 3. Streamline regulations: Review and amend existing regulations, if necessary, to facilitate the conversion process. This may include expedited planning permissions, zoning adjustments, and financial incentives to encourage property owners to participate in this initiative.
- 4. Allocate funding: Allocate a dedicated budget to support the conversion of empty properties into emergency accommodation. This funding can be sourced from various channels, including government grants, public-private partnerships, and community fundraising efforts.
- 5. Monitor and evaluate: Establish a monitoring and evaluation framework to assess the effectiveness of the converted emergency accommodation and make necessary adjustments to ensure optimal outcomes for the residents.

In conclusion, converting empty properties into emergency accommodation presents a viable and practical solution to address the pressing issue of homelessness and displacement within our community. By repurposing these properties, we can provide immediate relief to those in need, utilize existing resources, and foster community engagement and revitalization. I urge all council members to support this motion and work together to make a positive impact on the lives of our most vulnerable residents.

7. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR O'DONNELL

"Council members,

I rise today to propose a motion that addresses a significant concern within our community I have spoken to Ben Baker, who i believe is the curator and he tells me they still have 4 years left on the lease – there is urgent need to repair and maintain the historic Kings Theatre in Eastgate Street. This iconic landmark holds immense cultural and historical value, and it is our responsibility to ensure its preservation for future generations to enjoy, and I feel it will make a great asset for gloucester.

The Kings Theatre has long been a centerpiece of the community, serving as a hub for entertainment and cultural events. However, over time, neglect and lack of maintenance have taken their toll on this magnificent structure. The deterioration of the building not only poses safety risks but also threatens to erase an essential part of our local heritage.

This motion aims to achieve several key objectives:

- 1. Preservation of Cultural Heritage: The Kings Theatre stands as a testament to our community's rich history and cultural identity. By repairing and maintaining this iconic landmark, we demonstrate our commitment to preserving our heritage and ensuring that future generations can appreciate and enjoy its architectural and historical significance.
- 2. Economic Revitalisation: The restoration of the Kings Theatre has the potential to contribute significantly to the economic revitalisation of Eastgate Street and the surrounding area. A restored and vibrant theatre will attract visitors, stimulate local businesses, and create job opportunities, thus enhancing the overall economic prosperity of our community.
- 3. Community Engagement: The Kings Theatre has always been a gathering place for the Gloucester community, fostering a sense of unity and pride. By investing in its repair and maintenance, we provide a space for cultural events, performances, and community activities, promoting social cohesion and engagement among our residents.

To achieve these objectives, I propose the following actions:

1. Conduct a Comprehensive Assessment: Initiate a thorough assessment of the current condition of the Kings Theatre, including structural integrity, safety

hazards, update disability access and necessary repairs. This assessment should be done no later than 4 weeks and will serve as a foundation for developing a comprehensive restoration plan.

- 2. Secure Funding: Explore various funding sources, including government grants, private sponsorships, community fundraising, and partnerships with arts and cultural organisations, to secure the necessary financial resources for the repair and maintenance of the Kings Theatre.
- 3. Develop a Restoration Plan: Engage architectural and engineering experts to develop a detailed restoration plan that addresses the structural, aesthetic, and functional aspects of the Kings Theatre. This plan should prioritize safety, accessibility, and the preservation of historical elements. This should be looked at within 6 months of this motion
- 4. Establish Partnerships: Collaborate with relevant stakeholders, such as heritage preservation organizations, local businesses, and community groups, to form partnerships that will support the restoration efforts. These partnerships can provide expertise, resources, and community engagement opportunities.
- 5. Implement a Maintenance Program: Once the restoration is complete, establish a comprehensive maintenance program to ensure the ongoing preservation and upkeep of the Kings Theatre. This program should include regular inspections, repairs, and necessary upgrades to maintain the building's integrity and functionality.

In conclusion, the repair and maintenance of the Kings Theatre in Eastgate Street is not only a matter of preserving our cultural heritage but also an opportunity for economic revitalization and community engagement. By investing in this iconic landmark, we demonstrate our commitment to our community's history, identity, and future prosperity. I urge all council members to support this motion and work together to restore the Kings Theatre to its former glory."

8. PROPOSED BY COUNCILLOR A. CHAMBERS

"Gloucester City council agrees that flags are a very British way of expressing joy and pride – they are emotive symbols which can boost local and national identities, strengthen community cohesion and mark civic pride.

The City Council understands that the government wants to see more flags flown, particularly the Union Flag, the flag of the United Kingdom. It is a symbol of national unity and pride. The government has recently issued guidance encouraging the flying of the Union Flag on all UK government buildings throughout the year, alongside other national and local flags.

The Government website (<u>https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/flying-flags-a-plain-english-guide/flying-flags-a-plain-english-guide</u>) states the Government is keen for local authorities and other local organisations to follow suit. The Government have made it easier for the Union Flag to be flown

alongside other flags, so organisations can highlight their local identities, as well as their national identities, and celebrate special days or events which champion civic pride.

In England, the flying of flags is treated as advertisements for the purposes of the planning regime to ensure the flags do not impact on safety or amenity. Some flags require formal consent (permission) from the local planning authority, whereas others like the Union Flag do not. The detailed controls over flag flying are set out in detailed regulations (see link shown above).

As long as the above legislation is adhered to, This Gloucester City Council will promote the display of the Union Flag around Gloucester.

Gloucester City Council will purchase a minimum of 1000 Union Flags (average cost of Union flag is £3.00 on quantities of 100 plus brought) therefore the total spend for the Union flags is very low a maximum of £3,000

The positive benefit to Gloucester City of the promotion and supply of Union Flags in the City will increase National pride, National Identity and National awareness of the City of Gloucester. Gloucesters City's overall financial income will be increased with more tourists visiting, which will enable the realisation of financial gain to the city of tens of thousands of pounds brought in by visiting tourists drawn to the Union Flag display. Therefore a great financial return on the very small outlay.

Each shop/ store and building within the immediate Gloucester city centre gated walls streets will be provided with a free Union flag to display. Those opting out of the Union flag display will have to return their flag to be used at another location by another retailer/ business or residential premises with the designated area.

Shops will ideally buy and install a wall mounted flag pole. This will help set the scene well and provide a wealth of colour and national pride to Gloucester City as well as a decorated street.

Let's make our city have the most Union Flags within a square kilometre in the whole country, restore community well-being.

Let's be proud of our British Identity, our Union flag and our British history.

Union Motion to be programme planned by 25/02/2024 Union Flags purchased by 07/03/2024 Union Flags to be issued to shops/ stores/ buildings by 14/03/2024 Union Flags issued and installed by 30/04/2024. Yours sincerely

J.R. M.L.L

Jon McGinty Managing Director

This meeting will be recorded by the Council for live broadcast online at <u>Gloucester City</u> <u>Council Meeting Broadcasts - YouTube</u>. The Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting. If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. If you have any questions on the issue of filming/recording of meetings, please contact Democratic and Electoral Services.

NOTES

	NOTES	
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests The duties to register, disclose and not to participate in respect of any matter in will member has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Loca 2011.		lose and not to participate in respect of any matter in which a
Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined in the Relevant Authorities Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 as follows –		
	Interest	Prescribed description
	Employment, office, trade, profession or vocation	Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
	Sponsorship	Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the Council) made or provided within the previous 12 months (up to and including the date of notification of the interest) in respect of any expenses incurred by you carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
	Contracts	 Any contract which is made between you, your spouse or civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil partner (or a body in which you or they have a beneficial interest) and the Council (a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and (b) which has not been fully discharged
	Land	Any beneficial interest in land which is within the Council's area.
		For this purpose "land" includes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not carry with it a right for you, your spouse, civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil partner (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to receive income.
	Licences	Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the Council's area for a month or longer.
	Corporate tenancies	Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) –
		 (a) the landlord is the Council; and (b) the tenant is a body in which you, your spouse or civil partner or a person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner has a beneficial interest
	Securities	Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where –
		 (a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the Council's area and (b) either – The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share

capital of that body; or

ii. If the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, your spouse or civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil partner has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

For this purpose, "securities" means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money

deposited with a building society.

NOTE: the requirements in respect of the registration and disclosure of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and withdrawing from participating in respect of any matter where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest apply to your interests and those of your spouse or civil partner or person with whom you are living as a spouse or civil partner where you are aware of their interest.

Access to Information

Agendas and reports can be viewed on the Gloucester City Council website: <u>www.gloucester.gov.uk</u> and are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

For enquiries about Gloucester City Council's meetings please contact Democratic Services, 01452 396126, <u>democratic.services@gloucester.gov.uk</u>.

If you, or someone you know cannot understand English and need help with this information, or if you would like a large print, Braille, or audio version of this information please call 01452 396396.

Recording of meetings

Please be aware that meetings may be recorded. There is no requirement for those wishing to record proceedings to notify the Council in advance; however, as a courtesy, anyone wishing to do so is advised to make the Mayor aware before the meeting starts.

Any recording must take place in such a way as to ensure that the view of Councillors, Officers, the Public and Press is not obstructed. The use of flash photography and/or additional lighting will not be allowed unless this has been discussed and agreed in advance of the meeting.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you follow their instructions:

- You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
- Do not stop to collect personal belongings;
- Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building; gather at the assembly point in the car park and await further instructions;
- Do not re-enter the building until told by a member of staff or the fire brigade that it is safe to do so.